
 
 

     
 

STONEBRIER COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

Agenda Package 
 

Board of Supervisor 
Regular Meeting 

 
 

Date & Time: 
Thursday,  

April 11, 2024 
6:30 PM 

 
 
 

     Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 
19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:   The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and all materials are considered 
DRAFTS prior to presentation n and B o a r d acceptance, approval or adoption. 



 
 

     

Stonebrier Community Development District 
 

 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Stonebrier Community Development District 

 
Dear Board Members: 

 
The R e g u la r Meeting of t h e  Board of Supervisors of the Stonebrier CDD is scheduled for 
Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 6:30 P.M. at Heritage Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor 
Parkway, Lutz, FL 33558. 

 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached, along with associated documentation for 
your consideration. Any additional support material will be forwarded to you under separate cover 
or distributed at the meeting. 

 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-742 or 
kdarin@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

 
Sincerely, 

Kyle Darin 
Kyle Darin 
District Manager 

 
 
 
 

mailto:kdarin@vestapropertyservices.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

Stonebrier Community Development District 
Meeting Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 Call-in Number: 1-904-348-0776 
Time: 6:30PM Meeting ID: 862 156 243# 
Location: Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 

19502 Heritage Harbor 
Parkway 
Lutz, FL 33558 

Teams Link: Click here to join the 
meeting 

 
 

2nd Revised Agenda 

I. Roll Call  
II. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

III. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
IV. Vendor Reports  

A. Steadfast Environmental – Waterway Inspection Report Exhibit 2 
B. RedTree Report  
C. Landscape Proposals  

1. Consideration of RedTree Irrigation Proposals Exhibit 3 
a. Change Order #0102  
b. Change Order #0103  

V. District Engineer’s Report  
VI. Consent Agenda  

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on March 21, 2024 

Exhibit 4 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The March 2024 Unaudited 
Financial Statements 

Exhibit 5 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The Operations & Maintenance 
Expenditures for March 2024 

Exhibit 6 

VII. Business Items  
A. Discussion of Update on Budget Workshop – Vesta Accounting Exhibit 7 
B. Consideration of Blue Wave Lighting Repair Proposal Exhibit 8 
C. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2024-03, 2024 General 

Elections 
Exhibit 9 

VIII. Staff Reports  
A. District Manager & Field Operations Report Exhibit 10  
B. District Counsel  

IX. Supervisors’ Requests  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzE1NjFmMjYtZWZiZC00NDcwLTliNjItZTBiNTczYzZhMmFj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25228af87444-20b6-4d0d-8eb0-34a4747a03fd%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522b972186f-9719-4b44-bdb6-31b88894beeb%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cjleger%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cdd8882c6abbb4d329dfc08dc1857415f%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638412010230118439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WwsedtXUrb7vvy1%2FraZbC4G7IHIZegjju7Nz78ZPKpA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NzE1NjFmMjYtZWZiZC00NDcwLTliNjItZTBiNTczYzZhMmFj%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25228af87444-20b6-4d0d-8eb0-34a4747a03fd%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522b972186f-9719-4b44-bdb6-31b88894beeb%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Cjleger%40vestapropertyservices.com%7Cdd8882c6abbb4d329dfc08dc1857415f%7C8af8744420b64d0d8eb034a4747a03fd%7C0%7C0%7C638412010230118439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WwsedtXUrb7vvy1%2FraZbC4G7IHIZegjju7Nz78ZPKpA%3D&reserved=0


Page 2 of 2 
 

X. Audience Comments – New Business - (limited to 3 minutes per 
individual for non-agenda items) 

 

XI. Action Items   
XII. Next Meeting Quorum Check: May 9, 6:30 PM 

 

Analina Medina  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Emmanuel Ramos  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Hari Joshi  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Michael Kiely  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Kristyn Fada  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XIII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ston-
ebrier Community Development District (the “District”) will be held on Thursday, 
April 11, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Heritage Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Har-
bor Parkway, Lutz, FL. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss any topics presented 
to the board for consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained from the District Manager, Vesta District 
Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, Tele-
phone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida law for community development districts. The meeting may 
be continued in progress without additional notice to a date, time, and place to be 
specified on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions when Staff and/or 
Supervisors may participate by speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requir-
ing special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked to advise the Dis-
trict Manager’s office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting by contact-
ing the District Manager at (321) 263-0132, Ext. 737. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 711, for assistance in contacting 
the District Manager’s office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting, with respect to 
any matter considered at the meeting, is advised that a record of the proceedings is 
needed and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based.
Stonebrier Community Development District
Sydney Viera, District Manager
(321) 263-0132, Ext. 737
March 29, 2024                                                                        24-00934H 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



Inspec�on Date:

Prepared by:

WWW.STEADFASTENV.COM
813-836-7940

STEADFAST OFFICE:

4/2/2024 2:43 PM

Niklas Hopkins

Stonebrier CDD Aquatics

Account Manager



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

Inspec�on Report

SITE:

SITE:

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

Comments: 

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

D4

DO2

The water level is low on this pond which is typical for the season, the water level
will resume to normal as rain becomes more frequent. A minor algae bloom
occurred throughout this pond, most of which is in a decaying state. Upon me
doing this inspection report our technician was also on site for routine treatment,
and the algae was treated again. Typically after treatment it will take 7-10 days for
the algae to decay and begin to dissipate.

Water level in pond is low. No algae was observed within the pond. Torpedo grass
and babytears are also present along the shoreline. The beneficial gulf coast
spikerush is in healthy condition. No major issues observed, our technician
addressed the nuisance species and will be on their way out.



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 Comments: 

Inspec�on Report

SITE:

SITE:

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

Comments: 

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

DO4

H1

This pond is in great condition. No algae observed. Minor amount of nuisance
grasses growing within the beneficial vegetation on the littoral shelf. Our technician
addressed and will begin to decay soon.

This pond is in excellent condition. The beneficial lilies present within the pond are
in healthy condition. Any nuisance grasses that were present on the littoral shelf
are now in a decaying state and are on their way out. Our technician will continue
to monitor the condition of the pond and will treat any new regrowth that may occur.



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

Inspec�on Report

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

Comments: 

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

H2

J

The water level is down significantly on this pond. With the water level being down
some pennywort and torpedo grass is present in the middle of the pond. Our
technician will make sure to address this growth to return this pond to an excellent
state.

This pond is in excellent condition. No algae or nuisance grass growth was
observed within the pond. The overall water level is down which seems typical for
the community. The grass littoral shelf is in healthy condition, as well as the
beneficial lilies present within the pond. Routine maintenance and monitoring will
occur here.



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

Inspec�on Report

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

Comments: 

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

K

L

No algae was observed within the pond. However, along parts of the pond where
the water is now absent some nuisance growth is occurring. This growth primarily
being torpedo grass, pennywort, and some slender spikerush. Our technician will
make sure to address to return this pond to excellent condition.

This pond has a minor amount of scattered surface algae present. Nuisance
species that were present on the littoral shelf are decaying. Our technician will
continue to monitor and address any new nuisance growth that may arise.



STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

 

 

 

 

 Comments: 

 

Inspec�on Report

SITE:

 

 

SITE:

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

Comments: 

Condi�on:  Excellent         Great         Good         Poor         Mixed Condi�on         Improving�

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

WATER:            ������������������������������������������������
ALGAE:            �������������������������������������
	����������������������������
	���������������
� ������������� ������������������
	������������������������������������������	���
����
GRASSES:        ��������������������������������������	����
�����������������
��
���
NUISANCE SPECIES OBSERVED:
�����������	����	�������������������������	�
������������������
��������������������������������� �
������������������������������������������������� �����������
����

M

T1

This pond is in great condition. Beneficial plants located on the littoral shelf, as well
as the perimeter of the pond are in healthy condition. The torpedo grass that was
previously present on the littoral shelf was treated for and is actively on its way out.
Routine maintenance and monitoring will occur here.

This pond is in excellent condition. The water level is down significantly. Our
technician will continue to monitor the status of the pond and will address any
regrowth in future visits.



 

       STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL 813-836-7940

MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATIONS

Inspec�on Report

80

With the conclusion of March, the changing weather has rapidly shifted the conditions affecting some of the
Stonebrier ponds. The series of cold snaps have come to an end and warm temperatures will become the
norm in the month of April. Rain events are becoming more common, but are currently erratic, which has kept
the water levels low in most ponds. Additionally, the lack of significant wind or rain has increased decay times
for surface algae once treated. Residents may notice this algae that sticks around longer between treatment
events, this is a direct result of stagnant water conditions and warm temperatures. Once treated, algae will
turn brown, and eventually white as it decays, a sign of it's successful treatment. Maximum results from
treatment will typically be evident within 7-10 days.

Most ponds were in excellent or great condition on this most recent visit. Nuisance grasses were noted in
some ponds and will continue to be treated accordingly. Due to low water levels, some sections of the beds
and pond banks are exposed and are experiencing grass growth. Algae is the main enemy at this time of
year, with lowered water levels and the increase in temperature we are starting to see it bloom in a few
ponds. This will be the main target moving forward for our technicians, as we move into the warmer spring
months.

Continue to treat ponds for algae, administer follow-ups to ponds experiencing extended decay times.

Administer treatments to any nuisance grasses growing along exposed shorelines and within beneficial
plants.

Continue to apply treatment to overgrown littoral areas.

Avoid over treating ponds, to prevent fish kills or toxic blooms.

Stay alert for debris items that find their way to the pond’s shore.

Thank you for choosing Steadfast Environmental!



 

 

                          

 
 

Inspec�on Report

MAINTENANCE AREA



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



CHANGE ORDER: IRR 0102 
    DATE: 03-29-2024 

  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT: IRRIGATION PROPOSAL – REPLACE CONTROLLER AT WELL A ON COUNTYLINE ROAD.  
OWNER: Stonebrier Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR: RedTree Landscape Systems 

The Contract (defined below) is modified as follows: 

• This Change Order is subject to the terms of that "Agreement for the Provision of Landscape
and Irrigation Maintenance Services by and between the Stonebrier Community
Development District and RedTree Landscape Systems." Dated: 03-29-2024

• The scope of services under the Contract is hereby amended to additionally include the
Landscape Enhancement services described in the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit

A, and at a price of $1,285.00  Exhibit A shall be incorporated herein only to the extent that
it states the scope of services for the additional labor and materials to be provided under this
Change Order, and the price thereof, but otherwise no other provisions of Exhibit A shall be
incorporated herein.

• Except as expressly stated herein, the Contract shall continue in full force and effect
according to its terms. To the extent that there is any conflict between this Change Order
and the Contract, this Change Order shall control.

(NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY OWNER & CONTRACTOR) 

ACCEPTED: 
Stonebrier Community Development District 

Owner 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
DATE

ACCEPTED: 
RedTree Landscape Systems 

John Moylan, 

Senior Irrigation Leader
BY (Authorized Signature) 
DATE 03-29-2024



 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

IRRIGATION PROPOSAL 

STONEBRIER CDD 
Attention: Sydney Viera 

3/29/2024 
 

Replace glitching controller at well A on County line. The controller was frozen on a zone and would not allow for 
the controller to work properly.    
 

• ( 1 ) Hunter Icc2 plastic controller. 
• ( 1 ) Hunter Icm 800 module. 
• ( 1 ) Misc electrical / fittings. 
 

 
• All material and labor included. 

 
TOTAL PRICE: $1,285.00 

 
___________________________________   ________/________/________ 

Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 
 
 
 

Proposal submitted by John Moylan, Senior Irrigation Leader 
irrigation@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-7794 

 

mailto:irrigation@redtreelandscape.systems


CHANGE ORDER: IRR 0103
    DATE: 03-29-2024 

  _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT: IRRIGATION PROPOSAL – REPLACE BAD TANK AT WELL/CONTROLLER A ON SUNLAKE 
BOULEVARD.
 OWNER: Stonebrier Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR: RedTree Landscape Systems 

The Contract (defined below) is modified as follows: 

• This Change Order is subject to the terms of that "Agreement for the Provision of Landscape
and Irrigation Maintenance Services by and between the Stonebrier Community
Development District and RedTree Landscape Systems." Dated: 03-29-2024

• The scope of services under the Contract is hereby amended to additionally include the
Landscape Enhancement services described in the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A,

and at a price of $1,600.00  Exhibit A shall be incorporated herein only to the extent that it
states the scope of services for the additional labor and materials to be provided under this
Change Order, and the price thereof, but otherwise no other provisions of Exhibit A shall be
incorporated herein.

• Except as expressly stated herein, the Contract shall continue in full force and effect
according to its terms. To the extent that there is any conflict between this Change Order
and the Contract, this Change Order shall control.

(NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY OWNER & CONTRACTOR) 

ACCEPTED: 
Stonebrier Community Development District 

Owner 

BY (Authorized Signature) 
DATE

ACCEPTED: 
RedTree Landscape Systems 

John Moylan, 

Senior Irrigation Leader
BY (Authorized Signature) 
DATE 03-29-2024



 
 
 

 
The New Standard in Landscape Maintenance 

1.888.RED.TREE 
www.redtreelandscapesystems.com 

 
5532 Auld Lane, Holiday FL 34690 

 

IRRIGATION PROPOSAL 

STONEBRIER CDD 
Attention: Sydney Viera 

3/29/2024 
 

Replace bad leaky pressure / bladder tank at well / controller A located on Sunlake Blvd right before the round 
about. 
         

      
• ( 1 ) 86 gal pressure tank. 
• ( 1 ) Misc fittings. 

 
• Includes all labor, materials, debris disposal. 

 
TOTAL PRICE: $1,600.00 

 
___________________________________   ________/________/________ 

Authorized Signature to Proceed              Date of Authorization 
 
 
 

Proposal submitted by John Moylan, Senior Irrigation Leader 
irrigation@redtreelandscape.systems / Cell phone: (727) 267-7794 

 

mailto:irrigation@redtreelandscape.systems


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

STONEBRIER 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stonebrier Community Development 4 
District was held on Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Heritage Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 5 
Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, FL. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 7 

Ms. Viera called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.  8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Analina Medina Board Supervisor, Chairwoman 10 
Michael Kiely Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 
Hari Joshi Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
Kristyn Fada Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Emmanuel Ramos Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also, present were: 15 

Sydney Viera District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 
Scott Smith (via phone) Vice President, Vesta District Services 17 
Ryan Dugan (via phone) Kutak Rock LLP 18 
Vasili Kostakis District Engineer, Stantec 19 
Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscaping 20 
John Burkett RedTree Landscaping 21 
Lee Smith (via phone) Steadfast Environmental 22 
Tim Gay Blue Wave Lighting 23 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the March 21, 2024 Stonebrier CDD 24 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. Audio for this meeting is available upon public records request by 25 
emailing PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com.    26 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 27 
agenda items) 28 

There being none, the next item followed.  29 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 30 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Vendor Reports 31 

 This item was not originally on the agenda. 32 

 Consideration of Blue Wave Lighting Repair Proposal 33 

Mr. Gay provided an explanation for the proposal. Discussion ensued regarding the proposal as 34 
well as additional repairs, which included the columns at the Waterbridge and County Line 35 
entrance. 36 

Mr. Gay noted that he would be supplying the Board with a proposal for maintenance and photos 37 
of the broken light. 38 

 39 

 40 

mailto:PublicRecords@vestapropertyservices.com


Stonebrier CDD March 21, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

 
On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Ramos, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 41 
the Blue Wave Lighting Repair proposal to repair the items covered in the invoice, do any additional repairs, 42 
as well as conduct column repairs at the Waterbridge and County Line entrance, at a not-to-exceed of 43 
$1,500.00, for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 44 

A. Exhibit 2: Steadfast Environmental – Waterway Inspection Report 45 

Mr. Smith provided his report for the month. Discussion ensued regarding pond T8, algae blooms 46 
mitigation, and a possible fountain maintenance proposal. 47 

B. Exhibit 3: Red Tree Report 48 

Mr. Burkett and Mr. Lucadano provided their report for the month. Discussion ensued regarding 49 
the status of approved projects, ongoing maintenance, sod coverage along Sunlake Blvd, annuals 50 
planting timeline, and communication between RedTree and District Management.  51 

C. Landscape Proposals 52 

This item was not originally on the agenda. 53 

Consideration of Landscape Enhancement – Finger Islands at Roundabout 54 

Discussion ensued regarding the proposal as well as what the Board wanted RedTree to focus on 55 
regarding proposals that had been previously tabled, and to bring proposals to address other areas 56 
of concern.  57 

This proposal was declined. 58 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – District Engineer’s Report 59 

A. Exhibit 4: Consideration of Bike Rack Installation Proposal Options 60 

Mr. Kostakis presented the proposal. Discussion ensued regarding the specifics of what the Board 61 
wanted as well as the possibility of cutting out the cost of shipping and handling by utilizing a local 62 
vendor. This item was tabled until proposals from local vendors could be procured. 63 

1. Tree Top Products – previously presented 64 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 65 

A. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 66 
Held February 8, 2024 67 

Supervisor Kiely requested that information regarding discussions within the minutes be a bit more 68 
detailed. 69 

B. Exhibit 6: Consideration for Acceptance – The February 2024 Unaudited Financial Report 70 

C. Exhibit 7: Consideration for Acceptance – The Operations and Maintenance Expenditures for 71 
February 2024 72 

On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 73 
the Consent Agenda as presented, for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 74 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 75 

A. Exhibit 8: Open Item Spreadsheet 76 

Discussion ensued regarding updates on specific items, such as the accident that had previously 77 
occurred, the clearing of the conservation area by the residents and the submission of a notice in 78 



Stonebrier CDD March 21, 2024 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

 
the HOA newsletter to the residents, confirmation of the April budget workshop, and other items 79 
on the list. 80 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 81 

A. Exhibit 9: District Manager & Field Operations Report  82 

Discussion ensued regarding decorative lighting. 83 

B. District Counsel 84 

There being no report, the next item followed. 85 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors’ Requests 86 

 There being none, the next item followed. 87 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per 88 
individual for non-agenda items) 89 

There being none, the next item followed. 90 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Action Items 91 

 The action items list was available upon request.   92 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: April 11, 6:30 PM 93 

Supervisor Medina, Supervisor Joshi, Supervisor Fada, and Supervisor Ramos indicated that they 94 
would attend the board meeting on April 11 at 6:30 PM. Supervisor Kiely was not sure if he would 95 
be able to attend.  96 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 97 

Ms. Viera asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to adjourn 98 
the meeting. There being none, Ms. Medina made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 99 

On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 100 
the meeting at 8:04 p.m. for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 101 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 102 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 103 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 104 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 105 
meeting held on April 11, 2024. 106 

 107 

 108 

 109 

 110 
Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 111 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



Stonebrier
Community Development District 

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
March 31, 2024



General Capital 2016 Debt
Fund Reserve Fund Service Fund Total

1 Assets:

2   Operating Account 248,210$         4,893$               -$                      253,103$        
3   Money Markets 969,747           -                        969,747          
4   Trust Accounts:
5      Reserve Fund -                        -                         222,719           222,719          
6      Prepayment Fund -                        -                         1,011               1,011               
7      Revenue Fund -                        -                         520,829           520,829          
8      Sinking Fund -                        -                         -                        -                        
9      Interest Fund -                        -                         -                        -                        

10   Accounts Receivable -                        -                         -                        
11   On Roll Assessments Receivable 8,660               3,398                 8,549               20,608             
12   Due From Other 121,768           352,699            1,166               475,633          
13 Prepaid Items 3,704               -                        3,704               
14   Deposits 873                   -                        873                  
15 Total Assets 1,352,963     360,990          754,274         2,468,227     

16 Liabilities:

17   Accounts Payable 488                   -                        488                  
18   Due to Other 353,866           121,768            -                        475,633          
19   Deferred Revenue 8,660               3,398                 8,549               20,608             
20 Total Liabilities 363,014           125,166            8,549               496,729          

21 Fund Balance:
22   Non-Spendable:
23      Prepaid & Deposits 4,578               -                        4,578               
24   Assigned:
25      Capital Reserves 509,123           -                        509,123          
26      Operating Capital 85,104             -                        85,104             
27   Unassigned 391,144           235,824            745,725           1,372,694       
28 Total Fund Balance 989,949           235,824            745,725           1,971,498       

29 Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,352,963$   360,990$        754,274$      2,468,227$  

Stonebrier CDD
Balance Sheet

March 31, 2024



Adopted Current Year to Variance % of
 Budget Month Date +/(-) Budget

1 Revenues:

2   Assessments On-Roll 451,211$          1,181$           442,551$        (8,660)$               98.08%
3   Interest -                         5,451             31,014            31,014                0.00%
4   Miscellaneous -                         -                     -                       -                           0.00%
5 Total Revenues 451,211$       6,632$        473,565$     22,354$           104.95%

6 Expenditures:

7   Administrative
8      Supervisor Compensation 13,000              1,800             5,400              (7,600)                 41.54%
9      Payroll Taxes 995                    138                413                 (582)                    41.52%

10      Payroll  Services 750                    100                300                 (450)                    40.00%
11      District Management 12,000              1,000             6,000              (6,000)                 50.00%
12      Administrative Services 10,000              833                5,000              (5,000)                 50.00%
13      Accounting Services 10,000              833                5,000              (5,000)                 50.00%
14      Assessment Roll Preparation 5,500                 458                2,750              (2,750)                 50.00%
15      General Mass Mailing 1,000                 -                     -                       (1,000)                 0.00%
16      Auditing 2,950                 -                     -                       (2,950)                 0.00%
17      Miscellaneous Bank Fees 500                    -                     -                       (500)                    0.00%
18      Regulatory & Permit Fees 175                    -                     175                 -                           100.00%
19      Legal Advertisments 2,500                 61                  317                 (2,183)                 12.69%
20      Engineering Services 22,000              876                3,373              (18,628)               15.33%
21      Legal Services 26,000              -                     4,665              (21,335)               17.94%
22      Website Development & Hosting 2,400                 200                1,200              (1,200)                 50.00%
23      Email 1,140                 95                  570                 (570)                    50.00%
24      Insurance 9,596                 -                     9,283              (313)                    96.74%
25      Miscellaneous Services 975                    -                     228                 (747)                    23.43%
26   Total Administrative 121,481            6,395             44,674            (76,807)               36.77%

27   Debt Service Administration
28      Trustee Fees 4,300                 -                     -                       (4,300)                 0.00%
29       Dissemination Agent 1,500                 -                     1,500              -                           100.00%
30       Arbitrage 500                    -                     500                 -                           100.00%
31   Total Debt Service Administration 6,300                -                     2,000              (4,300)                 31.75%

32   Field Operations
33       Field Operations Series (Part-time) 10,000              833                5,000              (5,000)                 50.00%
34       Property Taxes (Streetligts) 19,000              -                     -                       (19,000)               0.00%
35       Entry & Walls Maintenance 2,500                 -                     -                       (2,500)                 0.00%
36       Electricity-(Irrigation System) 7,500                 488                4,213              (3,287)                 56.18%
37       Pond & Lake Maintenance 21,628              2,252             11,264            (10,364)               52.08%
38       Landscape Maintenance 181,400            15,117           166,475          (14,925)               91.77%
39       Landscape Replenishment 12,000              -                     3,250              (8,750)                 27%
40       Landscape Irrigation 14,000              -                     4,277              (9,723)                 30.55%
41       Miscellaneous Repairs & Pressure Washing 7,584                 -                     -                       (7,584)                 0.00%
42       Signage 250                    -                     -                       (250)                    0.00%
43       Holiday Decorations 11,000              -                     11,000            -                           100.00%
44       Dog Waste Services 4,164                 -                     1,779              (2,385)                 42.72%
45       Porter 780                    -                     325                 (455)                    41.67%
46       Field Contingency 31,624              -                     15,168            (16,456)               47.96%

Stonebrier CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024



47   Total Field Operations 323,430            18,690          222,751          (100,679)            68.87%

48 Total Expenditures 451,211$       25,085$      269,425$     (181,786)$       59.71%

49 Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures -$                       204,140$        

50 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
51   Transfer In -                       
52   Transfer Out (To Capital Reserve Fund) -                       
53 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -$                    

54 Fund Balance - Beginning 785,809          

55 Fund Balance - Ending 989,949$       

Fund Balance Breakdown:
Deposits/Prepaid 4,578              
 Capital Reserves 509,123          
 Operating Capital 85,104            
  Unassigned 391,144          
Total Fund Balance 989,949$        



FY 2024 CURRENT ACTUAL FY 2024 % OF 
ADOPTED MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE BUDGET

1 REVENUES
2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) 177,045$       464$           173,647$                  (3,398)$           98.08%
3 INTEREST¹ -                    -                  -                      0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 177,045         464             173,647                    (3,398)             98.08%
5
6 EXPENDITURES
7 RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT (RESERVE STUDY) -                    -                  -                               -                      0.00%
8 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ANNUAL ENHANCEMENTS) -                    -                  -                               -                      0.00%
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                    -                  -                               -                      0.00%
10
11 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 177,045         464             173,647                    (3,398)             98.08%
12
13 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES
14 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND -                    -                  -                               -                      0.00%
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES -                    -                  -                               -                      
16
17 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 626,971         -                  62,178                      564,793           0.00%
18
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 177,045         -                  173,647                    (3,398)             
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 804,016         -                  235,824                    (568,192)         29.33%
21 COMMITTED
22 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 235,824                    
23 ASSIGNED
24 WORKING CAPITAL -                               
25 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 235,824                    

Stonebrier CDD
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024



Adopted Year to Variance
 Budget Date +/(-)

1 Revenues:

2   Special Assessments (Net) 445,438$        436,889$       (8,549)$           
3   Interest -                        8,729              8,729               
4   Miscellaneous Revenue -                        4,041              
5 Total Revenues 445,438$      449,658$     179$             

6 Expenditures:
7   Trustee Fees -                        4,041              4,041               
6   Interest:
7      May 1, 2024 87,213             -                       (87,213)           
8      November 1, 2024 83,838             87,213            3,375               
9   Principal Retirement

10      May 1, 2024 270,000          -                       (270,000)         
11 Total Expenditures 441,051$      91,253$       (353,839)$    

12 Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 4,387$             358,405$       

13 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
14   Transfer In -                       
15   Transfer Out -                       
16 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -$                    

17 Fund Balance - Beginning 387,320         

18 Fund Balance - Ending 745,725$       

Stonebrier CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance
9/30/2023 Balance Forward 46,662.28$         

10/01/2023 1656 EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS Insurance Policy #100123103 10/1/23 - 10/1/24 9,283.00 37,379.28

10/02/2023 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 137,379.28

10/02/2023 100139 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 23-03005H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 61.25 137,318.03

10/02/2023 100140 Himes Electrical Services, Inc Invoice: 23667 (Reference: Miscellaneous Field Expense.  ) 205.11 137,112.92

10/02/2023 100141 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14821 (Reference: Landscape Irrigation.  )  Invoice: 14820 (Reference: Landscape Irriga... 1,011.75 136,101.17

10/03/2023 1ACH100323 TAMPA ELECTRIC 08/05/2023-09/06/23- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 28.34 136,072.83

10/03/2023 ACH100323 TAMPA ELECTRIC 8/05/2023-09/06/2023 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 182.76 135,890.07

10/03/2023 ACH100323 TAMPA ELECTRIC 193.92 135,696.15

10/03/2023 ACH100323 TAMPA ELECTRIC 8/05/23-09/06/23 19231 Sunlake Blvd 59.04 135,637.11

10/03/2023 ACH100323 TAMPA ELECTRIC 8/05/2023-09/06/2023  3150 County Line Road W 143.06 135,494.05

10/10/2023 100142 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-22892 (Reference: Pond & Lake Maintenance.  ) 1,802.35 133,691.70

10/10/2023 100143 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5499 (Reference: Website Hosting & Management.  ) 295.00 133,396.70

10/10/2023 100144 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413532 (Reference: District Management Services.  )  Invoice: 413533 (Reference: Dissem... 5,458.33 127,938.37

10/16/2023 100145 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 2135926 (Reference: Profserv Engineering Services.  ) 3,113.64 124,824.73

10/16/2023 100146 DIBARTOLOMEO, McBEE, HARTLEY, & BA Invoice: 90093308 (Reference: Auditing Services.  ) 2,850.00 121,974.73

10/16/2023 100147 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3283479 (Reference: Profserv Legal Services.  ) 1,025.00 120,949.73

10/16/2023 100148 TAMPA BAY POO PATROL Invoice: 182 (Reference: Waste Station Maintenance.  ) 412.00 120,537.73

10/16/2023 100149 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14959 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 14978 (Reference: R&M-Palm & Oak ... 19,220.67 101,317.06

10/20/2023 1020ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 10/12/23 184.70 101,132.36

10/20/2023 1020ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 10/12/23 184.70 100,947.66

10/20/2023 1020ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 10/12/23 203.00 100,744.66

10/20/2023 24 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 10/12/23 184.70 100,559.96

10/20/2023 23 Kristyn Fada BOS MTG 10/12/23 184.70 100,375.26

10/20/2023 1020ACH4 Michael Kiely BOS MTG 10/12/23 184.70 100,190.56

10/24/2023 1657 Solterra Resort CDD Reimbursement for Vesta Invoice #412536 paid out wrong CDD 3,958.33 96,232.23

10/24/2023 100150 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3295398 (Reference: Profserv Legal Services.  ) 913.50 95,318.73

10/27/2023 1578 U.S. Bank Trustee Fees Series 2016 (9/01/23-08/31/24) 4,040.63 91,278.10

10/31/2023 Interest 10.83 91,288.93

10/31/2023 100,010.83 55,384.18 91,288.93

11/01/2023 2ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 09/07/2023-10/05/23- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 30.06 91,258.87

11/01/2023 ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/07/2023-10/05/2023 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 309.60 90,949.27

11/01/2023 ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 09/07/23-10/05/23 19640 Sunlake Blvd 374.88 90,574.39

11/01/2023 ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/07/2023-10/05/2023  3150 County Line Road W 46.02 90,528.37

11/01/2023 ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 9/07/23-10/05/23 19231 Sunlake Blvd 54.40 90,473.97

11/01/2023 ACH110123 TAMPA ELECTRIC 09/23-10/05/23 19599 Double Tree Way 15.12 90,458.85

11/06/2023 100151 GNP SERVICES, CPA Invoice: 7334 (Reference: Arbitrage.  ) 500.00 89,958.85

11/09/2023 100152 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 23-03294H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 61.25 89,897.60

11/09/2023 100153 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 21 48037 (Reference: Engineering.  ) 63.75 89,833.85

Stonebrier CDD
Check Reister

FY2024



11/09/2023 100154 TAMPA BAY POO PATROL Invoice: 289 (Reference: Pet Waste Station Maintenance.  ) 412.00 89,421.85

11/09/2023 100155 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5611 (Reference: Website Hosting & Management.  ) 295.00 89,126.85

11/09/2023 100156 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15274 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15315 (Reference: Landscape Irrig... 29,461.97 59,664.88

11/13/2023 100157 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414403 (Reference: Management Consulting Services.  ) 3,958.33 55,706.55

11/14/2023 1663 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTU FY 2023/2024 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 55,531.55

11/16/2023 100158 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-23106 (Reference: Pond & Lake Maintenance.  ) 1,802.35 53,729.20

11/17/2023 1117ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 11/9/23 184.70 53,544.50

11/17/2023 1117ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 11/9/23 184.70 53,359.80

11/17/2023 1117ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 11/9/23 172.40 53,187.40

11/17/2023 25 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 11/9/23 184.70 53,002.70

11/17/2023 1117ACH4 Michael Kiely BOS MTG 11/9/23 184.70 52,818.00

11/20/2023 100159 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 21 48038 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 255.00 52,563.00

11/20/2023 100160 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15456 () 12,750.00 39,813.00

11/27/2023 100161 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414939 (Reference: Miscellaneous Field Expense.  ) 17.73 39,795.27

11/30/2023 1ACH113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/06/2023-11/03/23- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 37.50 39,757.77

11/30/2023 2ACH113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/06/2023-11/03/2023 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 184.02 39,573.75

11/30/2023 3ACH113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/06/23-11/03/23 19640 Sunlake Blvd 744.19 38,829.56

11/30/2023 4ACH113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/06/2023-11/03/2023  3150 County Line Road W 46.02 38,783.54

11/30/2023 5ACG113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/0623-11/03/23 19599 Double Tree Way 28.68 38,754.86

11/30/2023 6ACH113023 TAMPA ELECTRIC 10/06/23-11/03/23 19231 Sunlake Blvd 51.30 38,703.56

11/30/2023 Interest 6.45 38,710.01

11/30/2023 6.45 52,585.37 38,710.01

12/01/2023 100162 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3311497 (Reference: General Legal Matters - Oct 2023.  ) 964.00 37,746.01

12/11/2023 100163 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 23-03621H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 61.25 37,684.76

12/11/2023 100164 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 2162388 (Reference: Engineering Services.  ) 346.25 37,338.51

12/11/2023 100165 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-23222 (Reference: Pond & Lake Maintenance.  ) 1,802.35 35,536.16

12/11/2023 100166 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5731 (Reference: Website Hosting & Management.  ) 295.00 35,241.16

12/11/2023 100167 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15577 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15709 (Reference: Landscape Irrig... 16,731.82 18,509.34

12/19/2023 100168 Illuminations Holiday Lighting Invoice: 1921223 (Reference: Holiday Decorations.  ) 5,500.00 13,009.34

12/21/2023 100170 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15765 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 15809 (Reference: Landscape Maint... 27,875.00 -14,865.66

12/21/2023 100171 Vesta District Services Invoice: 415878 (Reference: Management Consulting Services.  ) 3,958.33 -18,823.99

12/21/2023 100169 Heritage Harbor Golf & Country Club Reference: Miscellaneous Services - Library Rental.  https://dpfg.payableslockbox.com/DocView/In... 375.00 -19,198.99

12/22/2023 1222ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 12/14/23 184.70 -19,383.69

12/22/2023 1222ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 12/14/23 184.70 -19,568.39

12/22/2023 1222ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 12/14/23 172.40 -19,740.79

12/22/2023 26 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 12/14/23 184.70 -19,925.49

12/22/2023 1222ACH4 Michael Kiely BOS MTG 12/14/23 184.70 -20,110.19

12/29/2023 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 79,889.81

12/29/2023 Interest 3.71 79,893.52

12/31/2023 100,003.71 58,820.20 79,893.52

01/02/2024 100172 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 23-03871H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 61.25 79,832.27

01/02/2024 100173 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3327989 (Reference: Professional Legal services.  ) 689.00 79,143.27

01/02/2024 100174 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15000 (Reference: Landscape Renewal Inv 09/30/2023.  )  Invoice: 14839 (Reference: Misc... 3,750.00 75,393.27

01/02/2024 1ACH010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/04/2023-12/06/2023  3150 County Line Road W 36.78 75,356.49

01/02/2024 2ACH010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/04/2023-12/06/23- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 39.43 75,317.06



01/02/2024 3ACH 010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/0423-12/06/23 19599 Double Tree Way 29.91 75,287.15

01/02/2024 4ACH010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/04/23-1/06/23 19231 Sunlake Blvd 53.97 75,233.18

01/02/2024 5ACH010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/04/23-12/06/23 19640 Sunlake Blvd 362.01 74,871.17

01/02/2024 6ACH010224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 11/04/2023-12/06/2023 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 240.58 74,630.59

01/11/2024 100175 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 2178754 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 433.75 74,196.84

01/11/2024 100176 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-23389 (Reference: Pond & Lake Maintenance.  ) 1,802.35 72,394.49

01/11/2024 100177 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5819 (Reference: Website Hosting & Management.  ) 295.00 72,099.49

01/11/2024 100178 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15951 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance.  ) 15,116.67 56,982.82

01/11/2024 100179 Vesta District Services Invoice: 416299 (Reference: District Management Services.  ) 3,958.33 53,024.49

01/17/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 153,024.49

01/19/2024 0119ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 1/11/24 184.70 152,839.79

01/19/2024 0119ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 1/11/24 184.70 152,655.09

01/19/2024 0119ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 1/11/24 203.00 152,452.09

01/19/2024 28 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 1/11/24 184.70 152,267.39

01/19/2024 27 Kristyn Fada BOS MTG 1/11/24 184.70 152,082.69

01/19/2024 0119ACH4 Michael Kiely BOS MTG 1/11/24 184.70 151,897.99

01/23/2024 1665 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance 14,000.00 137,897.99

01/23/2024 100180 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 123123- (Reference: Landscape Irrigation.  )  Invoice: 123123-1 (Reference: Landscape I... 2,266.50 135,631.49

01/31/2024 100181 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 24-00214H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 72.19 135,559.30

01/31/2024 100182 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3340813 (Reference: Professional Legal services.  ) 575.00 134,984.30

01/31/2024 100183 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 16138 (Reference: R&M - Mulch.  ) 20,900.00 114,084.30

01/31/2024 Interest 9.95 114,094.25

01/31/2024 100,009.95 65,809.22 114,094.25
02/02/2024 1ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/07/2023-1/08/2023  3150 County Line Road W 40.85 114,053.40

02/02/2024 2ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/07/2023-1/08/23- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 33.69 114,019.71

02/02/2024 3ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/0723-1/08/23 19599 Double Tree Way 30.91 113,988.80

02/02/2024 4ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/07/23-1/08/23 19231 Sunlake Blvd 49.56 113,939.24

02/02/2024 5ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/07/23-1/08/23 19640 Sunlake Blvd 184.86 113,754.38

02/02/2024 6ACH020224 TAMPA ELECTRIC 12/07/2023-1/08/2024 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 194.39 113,559.99

02/02/2024 100184 TAMPA BAY POO PATROL Invoice: 530 (Reference: Pet Waste Station Maintenance.  )  Invoice: 402 (Reference: Waste Stati... 824.00 112,735.99

02/02/2024 100185 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5885 (Reference: Website Hosting & Management.  ) 295.00 112,440.99

02/02/2024 100186 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 16146 (Reference: Palm& Oak tree Trimming.  )  Invoice: 16182 (Reference: Miscellaneous... 25,516.67 86,924.32

02/05/2024 100187 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-23509 (Reference: Pond & Lake Maintenance.  ) 1,802.35 85,121.97

02/05/2024 100188 Vesta District Services Invoice: 416874 (Reference: Management Consulting Services.  ) 3,958.33 81,163.64

02/14/2024 100189 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 2191708 (Reference: Professional Engineering Services.  ) 1,397.50 79,766.14

02/14/2024 100190 TAMPA BAY POO PATROL Invoice: 684 (Reference: Pet Waste Station Maintenance.  ) 412.00 79,354.14

02/29/2024 Interest 8.16 79,362.30

2/29/2024 8.16 34,740.11 79,362.30
03/01/2024 100191 Vesta District Services Invoice: 417425 (Reference: Management Consulting Services.  )  Invoice: 417260 (Reference: Misc... 3,961.82 75,400.48

03/04/2024 1ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/09/24-2/06/24 19231 Sunlake Blvd 43.71 75,356.77

03/04/2024 2ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/0924-2/06/24 19599 Double Tree Way 27.42 75,329.35

03/04/2024 3ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/09/2024-2/06/2024 19451 Sunlake Bl Irr 204.42 75,124.93

03/04/2024 4ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/09/24-2/06/24 19640 Sunlake Blvd 165.62 74,959.31

03/04/2024 5ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/09/2024-2/06/24- 19420 Sunlake Bl Irr 29.21 74,930.10

03/04/2024 6ACH030424 TAMPA ELECTRIC 1/09/2024-2/06/2024  3150 County Line Road W 36.40 74,893.70



03/08/2024 0308ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 2/8/24 184.70 74,709.00

03/08/2024 0308ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 2/8/24 184.70 74,524.30

03/08/2024 0308ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 2/8/24 172.40 74,351.90

03/08/2024 30 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 2/8/24 184.70 74,167.20

03/08/2024 29 Kristyn Fada BOS MTG 2/8/24 184.70 73,982.50

03/11/2024 100192 BUSINESS OBSERVER Invoice: 24-00699H (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 61.25 73,921.25

03/11/2024 100193 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3355607 (Reference: General Counsel.  ) 1,523.50 72,397.75

03/11/2024 100194 Steadfast Environmental Invoice: SE-23628 (Reference: Routine Aquatic Maintenance & Semi-annual Fountain Maintenance.  ) 2,252.35 70,145.40

03/11/2024 100195 VGlobalTech Invoice: 5972 (Reference: Web Maintenance & Hosting.  ) 295.00 69,850.40

03/11/2024 100196 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 16559 (Reference: Landscape Maintenance - March.  )  Invoice: 16584 (Reference: Arbor C... 19,616.67 50,233.73

03/12/2024 100197 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Invoice: 2203930 (Reference: Professional Services.  ) 876.25 49,357.48

03/13/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 149,357.48

03/13/2024 Funds Transfer 100,000.00 249,357.48

03/14/2024 100198 Vesta District Services Invoice: 418156 (Reference: Pass Thru Expenses - Feb 2024.  ) 44.06 249,313.42

03/20/2024 1666 US BANK Trans DS tax collections 439,344.30 -190,030.88

03/20/2024 Funds Transfer 439,344.30 249,313.42

03/29/2024 0329ACH1 ANALINA MEDINA BOS MTG 3/21/24 184.70 249,128.72

03/29/2024 0329ACH2 EMMANUEL RAMOS BOS MTG 3/21/24 184.70 248,944.02

03/29/2024 0329ACH3 Engage PEO BOS MTG 3/21/24 203.00 248,741.02

03/29/2024 32 Harikrishna Joshi BOS MTG 3/21/24 184.70 248,556.32

03/29/2024 31 Kristyn Fada BOS MTG 3/21/24 184.70 248,371.62

03/29/2024 0329ACH4 Michael Kiely BOS MTG 3/21/24 184.70 248,186.92

03/31/2024 Interest 23.48 248,210.40

03/31/2024 639,367.78 470,519.68 248,210.40



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 











































































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M)

FY2023 

ACTUAL

FY2024 

ADOPTED
FY2025 PROPOSED

VARIANCE

FY24 - FY25

REVENUE

1 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON-ROLL (NET) 457,351$                   451,211$                   628,256$                   177,045$                   
2 INTEREST 35,457                       -                                 -                                 -                                 

3 MISCELLANEOUS -                                 -                                 -                                 

4 FUND BALANCE FORWARD -                                 -                                 -                                 

5 DISCOUNTS -                                 -                                 -                                 

6 TOTAL REVENUE 492,808                     451,211                     628,256                     177,045                     

7
8 EXPENDITURES

9 ADMINISTRATIVE

10 SUPERVISOR COMPENSATION 10,400                       13,000                       13,000                       -                                 
11 PAYROLL TAXES 796                            995                            995                            -                                 
12 PAYROLL SERVICES 653                            750                            750                            -                                 
13 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 12,000                       12,000                       12,000                       -                                 
14 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 10,000                       10,000                       10,000                       -                                 
15 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 10,000                       10,000                       10,000                       -                                 
16 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION 5,500                         5,500                         5,500                         -                                 
17 GENERAL MASS MAILING -                                 1,000                         1,000                         -                                 
18 AUDITING 2,850                         2,950                         2,950                         -                                 
19 MISCELLANEOUS BANK FEES 825                            500                            500                            -                                 
20 REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175                            175                            175                            -                                 
21 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS 1,057                         2,500                         2,500                         -                                 
22 ENGINEERING SERVICES 13,247                       22,000                       22,000                       -                                 
23 LEGAL SERVICES 26,040                       26,000                       26,000                       -                                 
24 WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND HOSTING 2,394                         2,400                         2,400                         -                                 
25 EMAIL 1,255                         1,140                         1,140                         -                                 
26 INSURANCE 8,469                         9,596                         9,596                         -                                 
27 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES 266                            975                            975                            -                                 
28 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 105,927                     121,481                     121,481                     -                                 

29
30 DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

31 TRUSTEE FEES 4,377                         4,300                         4,300                         -                                 
32 DISSEMINATION AGENT 1,500                         1,500                         1,500                         -                                 
33 ARBITRAGE 500                            500                            500                            -                                 
34 TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING -                                 -                                 -                                 
35 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 6,377                         6,300                         6,300                         -                                 

36
37 FIELD OPERATIONS

Page 1 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

GENERAL FUND, OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M)

FY2023 

ACTUAL

FY2024 

ADOPTED
FY2025 PROPOSED

VARIANCE

FY24 - FY25

38 FIELD OPERATIONS SERVICES (PART-TIME) 10,000                       10,000                       -                                 

39 PROPERTY TAXES (Streetlights) 19,000                       19,000                       -                                 

40 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 2,209                         2,500                         2,500                         -                                 

41 ELECTRICITY- (IRRIGATION SYSTEM) 8,546                         7,500                         7,500                         -                                 

42 POND & LAKE MAINTENANCE 21,628                       21,628                       21,628                       -                                 

43 MITIGATION MAINTENANCE -                                 -                                 -                                 

44 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE (Inclusive of annual rotation) 232,433                     181,400                     181,400                     -                                 
45 LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT 13,107                       12,000                       12,000                       -                                 

46 LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION 8,246                         14,000                       14,000                       -                                 
47 OAK & PALM TREE TRIMMING 3,675                         -                                 -                                 -                                 
48 MISC REPAIRS & PRESSURE WASHING 555                            7,584                         7,584                         -                                 
49 SIGNAGE 250                            250                            -                                 
50 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 10,750                       11,000                       11,000                       -                                 
51 CAPITAL PROJECTS -                                 -                                 -                                 
52 DOG WASTE SERVICES 4,229                         4,164                         4,164                         -                                 
53 PORTER 815                            780                            780                            -                                 
54 CONTINGENCY 16,935                       31,624                       31,624                       -                                 
55 TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 323,128                     323,430                     323,430                     -                                 

56
57 RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE -                                 -                                 177,045                     177,045                     
58
59 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 435,432                     451,211                     628,256                     177,045                     

60
61 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

62 TRANSFER IN FROM CAPITAL RESERVE FUND -                                 -                                 239,223                     239,223                     
63
64 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 57,376                       -                                 239,223                     239,223                     

65
66 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 728,433                     785,809                     785,809                     -                                 

67 INCREASE OF FUND BALANCE (RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT) -                                 -                                 177,045                     177,045                     
68 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 57,376                       -                                 239,223                     239,223                     
69 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 785,809                     785,809                     1,202,077                  416,268                     

Page 2 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND (CRF)

FY 2025

PROPOSED

1 REVENUES

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) -$                              
3 INTEREST¹
4 TOTAL REVENUES -                                

5
6 EXPENDITURES

7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS -                                
8 RENEQAL & REPLACEMENT
9 DRAINAGE SYSTEM -                                
10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                                

11
12 EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                

13
14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

15 TRANSFER OUT TO GENERAL FUND (239,223)                   
16 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES (239,223)                   

17
18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED 239,223                    
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (239,223)                   
20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED -                                

Page 3 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR ANNUAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION, SCOPE OF WORK

ADMININSTRATIVE EXPENDITURES:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION SUPERVISORS 13,000                                 

PAYROLL TAXES PAYCHEX 995                                      7.65.% of compensation

PAYROLL SERVICES PAYCHEX 750                                      Fee per payroll processed - $56.00 monthly plus year end fees of $56.00

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT Vesta 12,000                                 Florida Statute, Chapter 190.007(1) states that the Board shall employ and fix the compesation of a District Manager.  The District Manager shall have charge and 
supervision of the works of the District.

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES Vesta 10,000                                 Vesta provides aministrative services to the District under the management services agreement.  These services include preparation of meeting agenda and minutes, 
coordinating postings on the website, records retention, responding to resident requests and complying with all regulatory requirements involving District activities.

ACCOUNTING SERVICES Vesta 10,000                                 Vesta provides budget preparation and financial reporting, cash management, revenue reporting and accounts payable functions. 

ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION Vesta 5,500                                   Vesta provides assessment roll services, which include preparing, maintaining and transmitting the annual roll with the annual special assessment amounts for the 
operating, maintenance and capital assessments. 

GENERAL MASS MAILING MISC. 1,000                                   Postage for mailings, including the annual letters to residents related to the annual assessments and public hearings

AUDITING Dibartolomeo 2,950                                   The District is required to have an independent examination of its financial accounting, records and accounting procedures each year.  This audit is conducted pursuant to 
Florida State Law and the Rules of the Auditor General. An Independent Auditor is selected through a RFP process.

MISCELLANEOUS (BANK FEES) VARIOUS 500                                      
The District pays fees to various fiancial institutions for its bank accounts.

REGULATORY  AND PERMIT FEES FL DEPART. OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 175                                      The District pays an annual registration fee to the State of Florida to fund the administration of the Uniform Special District Accountability Act.

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS Times Publishing Company 2,500                                   Per Florida Statutes, the District advertises for all meetings, workshops, public hearings and public bids. These advertisements are to be in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the area in which the CDD is located.

ENGINEERING SERVICES Stantec 22,000                                 The District has engaged Cardno, a District Engineering firm to provide engineering, consulting and construction services to the District while crafting solutions with 
sustainability for the long-term interests of the community while recognizing the needs of government, the environment and maintenance of the District's facilities. 

LEGAL SERVICES Kutak Rock 26,000                                 On-going general counsel and legal representation. These lawyers are confronted with issues relating to public finance, public bidding, rulemaking, open meetings, public 
records, real property dedications, conveyances and contracts.

WEBSITE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE Vglobal 2,400                                   The District contracts with VGlobal to produce and maintain the District's website which is required by the State of Florida.  Includes IT support, security tools, email, 
quarterly technology alignment and vCIO reviews, roadmap, password manager, security awareness training, 24/7 security operations center etc,

EMAIL Vglobal 1,140                                   Website hosting.

INSURANCE EGIS INSURANCE 9,596                                   
The District obtains general liability, property, hired non-owned auto, employment practices liability, and public officials insurance. 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES MISC. 975                                      Meeting room rental.

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 121,481                               

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

TRUSTEE FEES US BANK 4,300                                   The Trustee Fees are in advance and pay annually the last one is attached they go from 9/1/ – 8/31 annually. The incidental fees coverage an array of things and charge a 
flat percentage and don’t itemize such as, wires, postage, copies, mailings, courier expenses.  

DISSEMINATION AGENT DIGITAL ASSURANCE CERTIFICATION 1,500                                   The Trustee Fees are in advance and pay annually the last one is attached they go from 9/1/ – 8/31 annually. The incidental fees coverage an array of things and charge a 
flat percentage and don’t itemize such as, wires, postage, copies, mailings, courier expenses.  

ARBITRAGE GNP 500                                      Agreement 22, $500 per bond per period only Series 2016. Time period is from August to August

TRUST FUND ACCOUNTING Vesta -                                          

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 6,300                                   

Page 4 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY VENDOR ANNUAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION, SCOPE OF WORK

FIELD OPERATIONS EXPENDITURES:

FIELD OPERATIONS SERVICES Vesta 10,000                                 For part-time Field Operations Services, monthly field operations report, and support with proposals and vendor management of landscaping and aquatics

PROPERTY TAXES (Streetlights) HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY - TAX COLLECTOR 19,000                                 The District pays a fee to the Hillsborough County Tax Collector for the collection and disbursement of its annual assessment.

ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 2,500                                   The District will incur expenses for entry & walls maintenance. 

ELECTRICITY-IRRIGATION SYS. TAMPA ELECTRIC 7,500                                   Estimated on current usage of approximately $650 per month, credits were recevied in prior years

POND & LAKE MAINTENANCE STEADFAST ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 21,628                                 The District has a waterway management contract with Steadfast Environmental, LLC - Includes the maintenance of the conservation area.

MITIGATIONS MAINTENANCE -                                          The Corp of Engineers and EPC have released the site as successful.  SWFWMD has suspended further monitoring. Maintenance will be continued in order to keep the 
site in compliance

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE RedTree 181,400                               The District has a contract to provide landscape maintenance services, inclusive of annuals throughout the community.

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT RedTree 12,000                                 The District will incur expenses for landscape replenishment. 

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION RedTree 14,000                                 The District will incur expenses for irrigation repairs and replacements.

OAK & PALM TREE TRIMMING Tree trimming as needed.

MISC. REPAIRS & PRESSURE WASHING N/A 7,584                                    Pressure wash and any other miscellaneous.

SIGNAGE 250                                      As needed for signs and painting of poles.

HOLIDAY LIGHTING 11,000                                 The District will incur expenses for holiday light displays. All lights to be installed after Thanksgiving and prior to January 5 of each year.  

CAPITAL PROJECTS -                                          Moved to Capital Reserve Fund

DOG WASTE SERVICES 4,164                                   

PORTER SERVICES 780                                      

CONTINGENCY N/A 31,624                                 Estimated, as needed

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 323,430                               

RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE -                                          MOVING BACK INTO GENERAL FUND FY2025

Page 5 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION

ADMIN BUDGET FIELD BUDGET

NET O&M ADMIN BUDGET $127,780.60 NET O&M FIELD BUDGET $500,475.28

COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS $2,718.74 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS $10,648.41
EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT $5,437.47 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT $21,296.82

GROSS O&M ADMIN ASSESSMENT $135,936.81 GROSS O&M FIELD ASSESSMENT $532,420.51

UNIT TYPE

SINGLE FAMILY 50' 278 278 1.00 278.0 54.94% $74,684.65 $268.65 1.00 278.0 47.68% $253,837.94 $913.09
SINGLE FAMILY 60' 37 37 1.00 37.0 7.31% $9,940.04 $268.65 1.20 44.4 7.61% $40,541.02 $1,095.70
SINGLE FAMILY 65' 129 129 1.00 129.0 25.49% $34,655.83 $268.65 1.30 167.7 28.76% $153,124.54 $1,187.01
SINGLE FAMILY 75' 62 62 1.00 62.0 12.25% $16,656.29 $268.65 1.50 93.0 15.95% $84,917.01 $1,369.63

506 506 506.0 100.00% $135,936.81 583.1 100.00% $532,420.51

PER UNIT ANNUAL ASSESSMENT

VARIANCE
FY23 - FY24

UNIT SIZE & PHASE PER LOT

SINGLE FAMILY 50' $1,181.74 $812.67 $1,994.41 $1,994.41 $0.00 0.0%
SINGLE FAMILY 60' $1,364.35 $975.21 $2,339.56 $2,339.56 $0.00 0.0%
SINGLE FAMILY 65' $1,455.66 $1,056.48 $2,512.14 $2,512.14 $0.00 0.0%
SINGLE FAMILY 75' $1,638.28 $1,219.01 $2,857.29 $2,857.29 $0.00 0.0%

(1) Reflects the total number of lots with Series 2016A-1 debt outstanding.
(2)Annual debt service assessments per unit adopted in connection with the Series 2016A-1 bond issuances. Annual Debt Service Assessments includes principal, interest, County collection costs and early payment discounts.
(3)Annual assessments that will appear on the November, 2024 County property tax bill. Amount shown includes all applicable county collection costs (2%) and early payment discounts (up to 4% if paid early).

O&M
SERIES 

2016 DEBT 
SERVICE (1)

ERU FACTOR TOTAL 
ERU's

TOTAL 
ERU's

% TOTAL 
ERU's

UNITS ASSESSED ALLOCATION OF ADMIN O&M ASSESSMENT ALLOCATION OF FIELD O&M ASSESSMENT

TOTAL
 FIELD O&M

FIELD 
O&M PER 

LOT

O&M PER LOT
SERIES 

2016 DEBT 
SERVICE(2)

 TOTAL 

PER UNIT 
(3)

FY 2024 
PER LOT

% 
VARIANCE

% TOTAL 
ERU's

TOTAL ADMIN 
O&M

ADMIN 
O&M PER 

LOT

ERU 
FACTOR

Page 6 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENT, SERIES 2016

FY 2025 BUDGET

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS  - NET MADS 445,438$                   
TOTAL REVENUE 445,438                     

EXPENDITURES

INTEREST EXPENSE                                         
May 1, 2025 83,838                       
November 1, 2025 79,638                       
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                                     
May 1, 2025 280,000                     
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 443,475                     

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,963$                       

Page 7 of 8



STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

$6,530,000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016

Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service
Annual Debt 

Service

Amount 

Outstanding

8/30/2016 6,530,000$     
5/1/2017 200,000       2.00% 141,612.60     341,612.60          6,330,000       

11/1/2017 10,000         2.00% 103,768.75     113,768.75          455,381.35          6,320,000       
5/1/2018 240,000       2.00% 103,668.75     343,668.75          6,080,000       

11/1/2018 2.00% 101,268.75     101,268.75          444,937.50          6,080,000       
5/1/2019 245,000       2.00% 101,268.75     346,268.75          5,835,000       

11/1/2019 2.00% 98,818.75       98,818.75            445,087.50          5,835,000       
5/1/2020 250,000       2.00% 98,818.75       348,818.75          5,585,000       

11/1/2020 2.00% 96,318.75       96,318.75            445,137.50          5,585,000       
5/1/2021 255,000       2.25% 96,318.75       351,318.75          5,330,000       

11/1/2021 2.25% 93,450.00       93,450.00            444,768.75          5,330,000       
5/1/2022 260,000       2.25% 93,450.00       353,450.00          5,070,000       

11/1/2022 2.50% 90,525.00       90,525.00            443,975.00          5,070,000       
5/1/2023 265,000       2.50% 90,525.00       355,525.00          4,805,000       

11/1/2023 2.50% 87,212.50       87,212.50            442,737.50          4,805,000       
5/1/2024 270,000       2.50% 87,212.50       357,212.50          4,535,000       

11/1/2024 2.50% 83,837.50       83,837.50            441,050.00          4,535,000       
5/1/2025 280,000       3.00% 83,837.50       363,837.50          4,255,000       

11/1/2025 3.00% 79,637.50       79,637.50            443,475.00          4,255,000       
5/1/2026 290,000       3.00% 79,637.50       369,637.50          3,965,000       

11/1/2026 3.00% 75,287.50       75,287.50            444,925.00          3,965,000       
5/1/2027 300,000       3.50% 75,287.50       375,287.50          3,665,000       

11/1/2027 3.50% 70,037.50       70,037.50            445,325.00          3,665,000       
5/1/2028 310,000       3.50% 70,037.50       380,037.50          3,355,000       

11/1/2028 3.50% 64,612.50       64,612.50            444,650.00          3,355,000       
5/1/2029 320,000       3.50% 64,612.50       384,612.50          3,035,000       

11/1/2029 3.50% 59,012.50       59,012.50            443,625.00          3,035,000       
5/1/2030 330,000       3.50% 59,012.50       389,012.50          2,705,000       

11/1/2030 3.50% 53,237.50       53,237.50            442,250.00          2,705,000       
5/1/2031 345,000       3.50% 53,237.50       398,237.50          2,360,000       

11/1/2031 3.50% 47,200.00       47,200.00            445,437.50          2,360,000       
5/1/2032 355,000       4.00% 47,200.00       402,200.00          2,005,000       

11/1/2032 4.00% 40,100.00       40,100.00            442,300.00          2,005,000       
5/1/2033 370,000       4.00% 40,100.00       410,100.00          1,635,000       

11/1/2033 4.00% 32,700.00       32,700.00            442,800.00          1,635,000       
5/1/2034 385,000       4.00% 32,700.00       417,700.00          1,250,000       

11/1/2034 4.00% 25,000.00       25,000.00            442,700.00          1,250,000       
5/1/2035 400,000       4.00% 25,000.00       425,000.00          850,000          

11/1/2035 4.00% 17,000.00       17,000.00            442,000.00          850,000          
5/1/2036 415,000       4.00% 17,000.00       432,000.00          435,000          

11/1/2036 4.00% 8,700.00         8,700.00              440,700.00          435,000          
5/1/2037 435,000       4.00% 8,700.00         443,700.00          -                       

11/1/2037 4.00% -                      -                           443,700.00          -                       
Totals 6,530,000$ 2,796,962.60  9,326,962.60       9,326,962.60       

Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) = 445,437.50$        

Page 8 of 8



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



BLUE WAVE LIGHTING Proposal
 
8606 Herons Cove Pl
Tampa, FL 33647
Tim Gay (813) 334-4827

TO:
Stonebrier CDD
c/o Vesta Property Services
250 International Parkway, Suite 208  
Lake Mary, FL 32746 (321) 263-0132
  

JOB DESCRIPTION

Landscape Electrical Maintenance Proposal for Stonebrier CDD

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS AMOUNT
  

Replace receptacle on Stonebrier Main Entrance sign $1,500.00
        Status: Completed

Replace faulty photo sensor on electrical panel (will be completed on next site visit)
        Status: Completed

Time and Material to complete troubleshoot short in circuit
        Status: Completed

Replace two LED lights strips on North Waterbridge Entrance (ordering)
        Note: Adding one additional LED light strip and Power - No Add'l Cost
        Total of 3 LED Strip Lights Under NTE Agreement
        Status: Will Be Completed On Next Site Visit

Additional Consideration - Scope Change
There are 4 lights needing replacing; 1 Causing breaker to trip

OPTION 1 Replace 1 LED lights strip on South Waterbridge Entrance causing short $325.00
in circuit (i.e. Breaker trip) $325 per 1 unit
        Note: Currently disconnected to prevent breaker trip

or
OPTION 2 Replace 4 LED lights strips on South Waterbridge Entrance that are rusted out $995.00

and could cause future short in circuit $250 per unit

 Requires 50% Deposit WAIVED
 

TOTAL ESTIMATED JOB COST $1,500.00

* Price includes labor and any other material needed to complete project
* Remaining balance of project due upon receipt of invoice after installation.
* Note: Options listed above are NOT included in Total Estimated Job Cost

Tim Gay 4/3/2024
PREPARED BY DATE

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE FOR STONEBRIER CDD DATE

CONFIDENTIAL - This message is sent on behalf of Blue Wave Lighting and is intended for authorized personnel and

Board Members of Stonebrier CDD only. As the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing

or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.











  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



4867-1091-7302.1  

RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND 
REQUESTING THAT THE HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS CONDUCT THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF 
OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Stonebrier Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 

special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within unincorporated Hillsborough County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement Section 
190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Hillsborough County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
1. GENERAL  ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 1, currently held by Emmanuel Ramos; Seat 2, 

currently held by Michael Kiely; and Seat 3, currently held by Analina Medina, are scheduled for 
the General Election in November 2024.  The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the 
Supervisor of Elections as to what seats are subject to General Election for the current election 
year, and for each subsequent election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall qualify 

for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a 
citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is 
registered to vote with the Hillsborough County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board 

in the General Election is four years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume office on 
the second Tuesday following the election. 

 



4867-1091-7302.1  

5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests the 
Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2024, and for each subsequent 
General Election unless otherwise directed by the District’s Manager.  The District understands 
that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and 
agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of April 2024. 

 
STONEBRIER  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
  



4867-1091-7302.1  

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 

FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the Stonebrier Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on June 
10, 2024, and close at noon on June 14, 2024.  Candidates must qualify for the office of Supervisor 
with the Hillsborough County Supervisor of Elections. The Hillsborough County Supervisor of 
Elections has multiple offices. The Robert L. Gilder Elections Service Center is located at 2514 
North Falkenburg Road, Tampa, Florida 33619; Ph: (813) 744-5900.  All candidates shall qualify 
for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a 
“qualified elector” of the District, as defined in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes.  A “qualified 
elector” is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident 
of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the Hillsborough 
County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, 
Florida Statutes. 

The Stonebrier Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 1, 2 and 3.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 5, 2024, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the Hillsborough County Supervisor of 
Elections. 

 

Publish on or before May 27, 2024.  



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



 District Manager  Last Updated 4/10/2024

 Field Services  Next Meeting 3/21/2024

ID Type Work Orde Action Item Details Admin Staff Vendor Created on Last FU Date Due Date Priority Status Next Step Storage of File on Share Drive

2 Field Ops SWFWMD Stormwater Structure/ Pond 
Remediation Mark to FU Mark Isley Stantec 1/1/2024 3/21/2024 Medium In Progress Mark to Follow Up

3 Field Ops 1007 Conservation Area Deep Cleaning ‐ Est 1007 Mark to FU Mark Isley STEADFAST ENVIRO 1/1/2024 3/21/2024 Medium In Progress Mark to Follow Up

4 Field Ops 1052 Conservation Area Maintenance ‐ Est 1052 Mark to FU Mark Isley STEADFAST ENVIRO 1/1/2024 3/21/2024 Medium Inprogress Mark to Follow Up

5 Proposal Bike Racks (Sweetgras) 
Board requests local quote (to 
minimize shipping cost.) DE to 
acquire. Location on Sweetgrass with 

Mark Isley Stantec 1/24/2024 4/4/2024 3/21/2024 Medium In Progress Receive Proposal

6 Field Ops Stantect to Advise on Conservation Area Quartly 
Maintenance Mark to FU Mark Isley Stantec 1/24/2024 3/21/2024 Medium Inprogress Mark to Follow Up

10 Research Pull Accident Report for Insurance Coverage
3/14 Tish provided dates for accident. 
Sherrif does not have report. 

Sydney Viera HCSO 2/8/2024 3/21/2024 4/11/2024 Medium In Progress Contact HOA

11 ✓  Proposal IRR 0103 Irrigation Proposal for Waterbridge/Sunlake 
Entrance

New irrigation proposal requested to 
avoid orange marks on the sign in the 

Mark Isley Vesta 3/21/2024 4/10/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed Pending Board Review

12 ✓  Financials Return to 2021/2022 Structure for Statements with 
Capital Improvements moved to the Fund Balance

Meeting held to discuss changes. 
Accounting team to work with logan 

Bridget Alexander DPFG 2/8/2024 3/21/2024 4/4/2024 High Completed
Work with Logan to Change these 
Items. Contact Chair for Review

19 Field Ops No Thru Truck Signage
Mark to FU. Stantec to request 
signage from county

Mark Isley Stantec 12/23/2023 3/21/2024 Medium In Progress Mark to Follow Up

21 ✓  Proposal Blue Wave Maintenance Proposal
Blue Wave intends to supply district with 
maintenance proposal Sydney Viera Blue Wave Lighting 3/21/2024 4/10/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed Received. Added to Agenda

N:\District Services\Florida\1. Current 
Districts\Stonebrier 10‐1‐2016\BOS, Agendas, 
Minutes, Etc\Agenda\FY 2024\7. 
April\EXHIBIT XX ‐ Business Items ‐ Blue Wave 
Lighting Proposal.pdf

22 ✓  Vendor Task Broken Light Photos
Blue wave to supply broken light 
photos

Sydney Viera Blue Wave Lighting 3/21/2024 4/10/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed Received. Board to Review

N:\District Services\Florida\1. Current 
Districts\Stonebrier 10‐1‐2016\BOS, Agendas, 
Minutes, Etc\Agenda\FY 2024\7. 
April\DS.SB.BlueWave.Photos.24.04.03‐
001.jpg

22 ✓  Vendor Task Maintenance Contract for Pond X
Lee to look at board approved 
proposal to make sure that fountains 
in pond X are covered

Sydney Viera STEADFAST ENVIRO 3/21/2024 4/3/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed
Lee confirms that pond X is 
covered

23 ✓  Vendor Task Moss Removal/Weed Control
RedTree to conduct Moss removal 
and weed control in march/april 21 Mark Isley RedTree 3/21/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed

24 Proposal Proposal for Woodside Entrance Area
Bushes obstruct the view preventing 
people from pulling out safely Sydney Viera RedTree 3/21/2024 4/11/2024

25 ✓  Proposal Confirm Poop Patrol Invoice Paid Confirm Poop Patrol Invoice Paid Sydney Viera Vesta 3/21/2024 4/11/2024 Completed
All received poop patrol invoices 
have been paid. 

26 DM Task Work Order Numbers on Tracker
DM to add work order number to 
tracker

Sydney Viera Vesta 3/21/2024 4/11/2024

27 Proposal HOA letter about conservation area
DM to draft letter about rules for 
conservation area for HOA newsletter

Kyle Darin Vesta 3/21/2024 4/11/2024

28 Proposal Pending Pressure Washing around Waterbridge/Sunlake 
Entrance Sign

Sign has orange marks that need to be 
removed

Mark Isley Vesta 3/21/2024 4/11/2024

29 Vendor Task Secure Credentials on Decorative Lighting App
Board requests blue wave change the 
credentials to make the lighting app 
more secure

Kyle Darin Blue Wave Lighting 3/21/2024 4/9/2024 4/11/2024 Low In Progress Requested this from Blue Wave

30 ✓  Proposal IRR 0102 Irrigation Proposal for CountyLine Kyle Darin RedTree 3/21/2024 4/9/2024 4/11/2024 Medium Completed Board to Review
31 Proposal Sod around Sunlake Kyle Darin RedTree 3/21/2024 4/4/2024 4/11/2024 Medium In Progress

Mark Isley

Sydney Viera

Stonebrier Action Items



Stonebrier Community Development District 
Field Operations & District Manager’s Report 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2024 

Aquatics Maintenance                              

 
       

                 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pond Management: The water levels are lower than expected. Fortunately, however, these conditions 
allow for continual eradication of undesirable vegetation. As the spring progresses and rains begin, we 
will continue to monitor the water level. Please see the aquatics report in the agenda for further 
information.  

  

  

 1  

 



Stonebrier Community Development District 
Field Operations & District Manager’s Report 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2024 

 
Landscape Maintenance 

 

 

Red Tree- The vendor has assured me they are on schedule, The springtime weeds are in full 
swing, the vendor is putting out the proper chemicals to combat new and previous weed 
intrusion. Weed control on the field off Sunlake, Talked to John again today, he confirmed that 
field will be under control in the coming weeks. 

2 

 

 
 

 
 
 

  



Stonebrier Community Development District 
Field Operations & District Manager’s Report 

 

 

 

 

 

April 2024 

                   
Sidewalks and Roadways 

 
                

                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

 

Power washing: Met with a PW company to see about any bids that can be useful for any CDD 
assets. Signs ETC. 
 
Sidewalks need repairs: Several email requests for the county have been put in for repair, I 
will continue to monitor the progress with the county. 
 

  

 

 

 

3 


	Agenda
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	Steadfast Environmental

	Exhibit 3
	RedTree Irrigation Proposals

	Exhibit 4
	Minutes

	Exhibit 5
	UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 6
	Operations & MaintenanceExpenditures

	Exhibit 7
	Update on Budget Workshop

	Exhibit 8
	Blue Wave Lighting Repair Proposal

	Exhibit 9
	Resolution 2024-03

	Exhibit 10
	District Manager & Field Operations Report



	rta: 


